



**Stefan Stoffel**  
**Chief Operating Officer, Pharma**  
**Biotech & Nutrition**  
**Lonza Group Ltd**

Stefan Stoffel joined Lonza in 1991 working in a number of roles of increasing responsibility within the organization. A trained engineer, Stefan has been instrumental in turning around key Lonza sites and operations and setting in place new processes to bring efficiencies and improve quality and safety. He has worked across Lonza's network and has a detailed knowledge of both the sites but also the differing cultures in the United States, Europe and

Asia. He excels in bringing a team together, creating a clear understanding of goals and implementing plans that are effective and measurable. Given his own previous experience in a variety of roles, he is able to work closely with all stakeholders including quality, engineering, procurement and supply chain.

Stefan has also demonstrated his ability to develop and deliver new concepts, contributing to the development of the Ibex™ concept as a novel approach to the CDMO model. He has led the Strategic Growth Investments team since 2016, bridging the gap between R&D and operations to ensure Lonza's innovation is market-driven and implemented optimally.

---

## Career

---

2019	Appointment as COO Pharma Biotech & Nutrition, Lonza Group Ltd, Member of the Lonza Executive Committee, effective 1 March 2019
2016 – 2019	Head of Pharma & Biotech Strategic Growth Investments and Ibex™ Solutions, Lonza Group Ltd
2013 – 2016	Head of Operations, Pharma & Biotech, Lonza Group Ltd
2010 – 2013	GM of Chemical Operations Business Unit, Lonza Group Ltd
2009 – 2010	Head of Business Unit Small Molecules Exclusive Synthesis, Lonza Group Ltd
2007 – 2009	Head of Operations Small Molecules Exclusive Synthesis, Lonza Group Ltd
2006	Head of Operations Exclusive Synthesis, Lonza Group Ltd
2003 – 2006	Head of Production Support Exclusive Synthesis, Lonza Group Ltd
2002 – 2003	Head of Engineering Exclusive Synthesis, Lonza Group Ltd
2002	Engineering and Maintenance, Lonza Group Ltd
2000 – 2002	Project Leader Engineering and Realization Exclusive Synthesis, Lonza Group Ltd
1997 – 2000	Manager Engineering and Maintenance, Lonza Group Ltd
1994 – 1997	Project Engineer/ Technical Manager, Lonza Group Ltd
1991 – 1994	Project Engineer/ Technical Manager, Lonza Group Ltd

---

## **Education**

---

Bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering, Lucerne University of Applied Sciences and Arts (CH)

---

## **Professional Interests**

---

- Combining expertise and technology to create solutions that improve efficiency and reliability
- Providing novel business solutions to cope the demands of changing markets
- Novel technologies i.e. cell and gene in personalized medicine

---

## **Personal Interests**

---

- Projects at home including gardening
- Skiing and hiking